

From "Jason Belmonte" <jbelmonte@doverma.gov>
To "Peter Brennan" <Peter@necsema.net>
Date 2025-02-28 22:49:25+00:00
Subject Re: Letter from NECSEMA to the Dover Town Council, and Dover Board of Health

Peter,

It is a 100% remote meeting anyway, sorry I should have made that clear. The meeting agenda was posted on our town website yesterday so that is where you can access the zoom link. Thanks, have a good weekend.

Jason Belmonte, R.S, CHO, CP-FS
Health Director
Town of Dover, MA
603-285-2915

On Fri, Feb 28, 2025 at 1:23 PM Peter Brennan <Peter@necsema.net> wrote:

Jason,

Thank you for the response. I plan to attend on Monday – probably remotely. If you need any additional information prior to the hearing, please let me know.

Peter

Peter A. Brennan

Executive Director
New England Convenience Store & Energy Marketers Association, Inc. (NECSEMA)
1044 Central Street, Suite 203, Stoughton, MA 02072
Mobile: 781-901-9841 | Office: 781-297-9600 ext. 3 | Fax: 781-297-9601
peter@necsema.net | www.necsema.net | [Join NECSEMA](#)

From: Jason Belmonte <jbelmonte@doverma.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 7:50 AM

To: Peter Brennan <Peter@necsema.net>

Subject: Re: Letter from NECSEMA to the Dover Town Council, and Dover Board of Health

Peter,

I just want to thank you for sending this along. We have simply engaged in discussions on it at this point and have not made any decisions or proposed anything just yet. I would encourage you to come to our meeting Monday evening if you have any additional comments you would like to offer on the subject. Thanks again, let me know if you have any questions.

Jason Belmonte, R.S, CHO, CP-FS
Health Director
Town of Dover, MA
603-285-2915

On Thu, Feb 27, 2025 at 5:03 PM Peter Brennan <Peter@necsema.net> wrote:
| Dear Members of the Dover Town Council, and Dover Board of Health,

Please find attached a letter from the New England Convenience Store and Energy Marketers Association (NECSEMA) with important information regarding Nicotine Free Generation. I encourage you to review the letter and reach out if you would like to discuss this matter in greater detail. Our goal is to help educate decisionmakers on all aspects of this policy before a decision to consider it has been determined.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Peter

Peter A. Brennan

Executive Director

New England Convenience Store & Energy Marketers Association, Inc. (NECSEMA)

1044 Central Street, Suite 203, Stoughton, MA 02072

Mobile: 781-901-9841 | Office: 781-297-9600 ext. 3 | Fax: 781-297-9601

peter@necsema.net | www.necsema.net | [Join NECSEMA](#)